



Hello I'm

Shobhit Maheshwari

I believe in a pro-active approach to changes in the industry with the ability to generate and promote effective new solutions to problems while keeping in mind the sustainable efforts required in generation of any new design.

Having worked in varied fields, I have gained broad-ranging experiences at a number of esteemed local as well as universal practices. The contrasting nature, size, and approach of these have given me the opportunity to be exposed to and involved with projects of varying size, nature, and complexity.

MY WORK AND APPROACH

EDUCATIONAL PURSUIT 2014-2019

Perseverance and mindfulness when blend together can present you with wonderful opportunities and everlasting results.

My Philosophy

Finding rhythm in the ordinary

FOREWORD

Ar. Shobhit Maheshwari (B.Arch)

Last five years of my life have been a spectacular era for a student rising from mediocrity to excellence in both academics and profession.

I graduated B.arch with a Gold Medal in June 2019, and have also gathered more than 2 years of varied work experience with my academics, , I have worked on varied projects including hospital designs, condition assessment projects, and exhibition design. And with 1 year of experience in the B.I.M. Planning and co-ordination industry, I have focused my efforts on the development, implementation, and support of B.I.M. Technologies. I have demonstrated success in working well independently as well as a part of the team. My objective has always been to work in an environment that pushes the current limits of my abilities and allows me the opportunity to advance my experience at every stage.

Resume

Shobhit Maheshwari

B.Arch (Gold Medalist)

M.B.M. Engineering College,

Jai Narayan Vyas University,
Jodhpur

SKILLS

DESIGN INTERPRETATION

LANDSCAPE DESIGN

AUTODESK REVIT

ADOBE SUITE

PROFILE

Working | Architectural Designer

Currently working as a BIM modeller, in Pinnacle Infotech, Jaipur.

I have explored various field of architecture and design, starting from residential projects, to hospitality & commercial projects, conservation & restoration, furniture design & interior design, graphic design. I have came to the conclusion that I will pursue my career further in Building construction and Management research.

BIM MODELLOR

Pinnacle Infotech | Jaipur | July, 2019 – Present

Bringing a mega construction project, of FIFA 2022 football stadium in Lusail, Qatar to conclusion in terms of BIM model, and construction drawings. I have learned the methods and approach to design and manage a LOD 400 model.

EDUCATION

XII (C.B.S.E.)

2012

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE

2014-2019

AWARDS & PRIZE

GOLD MEDAL

Top scorer in cumulative result during B.Arch

2014 – 2019

EXPERIENCE

COMPULSORY ARCHITECTURAL INTERNSHIP

- Abhikram Architects, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
Ar. Nimish Patel (M.I.T.) & Ar. Parul Zaveri (M.I.T.)

June 2017- December 2017

Work Role- As an architectural intern, I worked on conceptual to construction drawings of various high end residential and hospitality projects.

EXPERIENCE

PART-TIME/ SUMMER INTERNSHIP

- Maa Architects, Jodhpur under Ar. Vipul Bharti

Sept 2016 - Oct 2016

Work Role- Preparing construction drawings for residential interior and presentations.

- All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Jodhpur, (A.I.I.M.S.)Apprentice under Ar. Kamlesh Kumhar

May 2018- July 2018

Work Role- Preparing detailed construction drawings and managing on site execution for DT&OT department of A.I.I.M.S., Jodhpur.

- Umaid Bhawan Palace, Jodhpur

Conditional Assessment and structural damage report

Aug 2018- Dec 2018

Work Role- Surveying and documenting the condition of the monumental Umaid Bhawan Palace, Jodhpur & presenting a report to the managing committee, the Jodhpur royal family and Taj hotels.

- Maheshwari Global Convention & Expo, Jodhpur, Exhibition Design

Dec 2018 - Jan 2018

Work Role- A 400- shop exhibition and 11,000 people convention took place in Jodhpur, where I was one of the leads for designing the exhibition setup, entrances and overall architectural pursuit for the event.

EXTRA - CURRICULAR

VOLUNTARY WORK

- Myself My World '16 (June 2016 - July 2016)

AIESEC Antalya, Turkey

May 2018- July 2018

Brief- Organised and hosted by AIESEC organisation in Antalya, for a student interaction and global outreach summer program.

- National Association of Students of Architecture (N.A.S.A. INDIA)

- Unit Designee (2015-16)

- Unit Secretary (2016-17)

- Executive Council (2017-18)

(Public Relations to NASA India)

Brief- NASA india is a Architecture student body that connects and communicates between students of various architectural colleges throughout the country, currently working with 200+ college and with over 60,000 students members NASA India is one of the largest bodies, that hold various conventions on zonal and national level throughout an academic year.

Work Role- I was amongst the five executive council members elected for academic year 2017-18, As PR to NASA India, I handled all the external communications and notification for the organization and along with the other council members I successfully managed working of 2 zonal conventions and 1 national level convention in Vagamon, Kerala.



ADDRESS

Phone No: Address: 101,
Shri Krishna Nagar, C.H.B.,
Pal road, Jodhpur



TELEPHONE

+91 946085411



EMAIL

ar.shobhitmaheshwari@gmail.com